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STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND §  

THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 THIS THIRD AMENDMENT, is made and entered into by and between Fort Bend 
County (hereinafter “County”), a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State 
of Texas, and R.G. Miller Engineers, Inc. (hereinafter “Contractor”), a company authorized 
to conduct business in the State of Texas. 

 WHEREAS, the parties executed and accepted that certain Agreement for 
Professional Engineering Services on May 8, 2018 pursuant to SOQ 14-025, as amended 
by document executed on April 6, 2021, and amended again by document executed on 
April 5, 2022, (collectively, hereinafter “Agreement”); and 

 WHEREAS, the parties desire to further amend the Agreement to extend the time 
of performance under the Agreement.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree as follows: 

1. The parties agree the terms and conditions of the Agreement have remained 
in effect to date, and the time of performance under the Agreement is hereby 
extended to end no later than December 31, 2025, as described in Contractor’s 
proposal dated October 22, 2024 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein for all purposes. 

2. BY ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
COUNTY IS OPPOSED TO HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND THAT NO COUNTY FUNDS 
WILL BE USED IN SUPPORT OF SERVICES OR ACTIVITIES THAT VIOLATE HUMAN 
TRAFFICKING LAWS. 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Agreement and any 
subsequently executed amendment shall remain unchanged. 

 

(Execution Page Follows) 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed or have caused their 
respective names to be signed to multiple counterparts to be effective on the date signed 
by the final party. 

FORT BEND COUNTY R.G. MILLER ENGINEERS, INC. 

______________________________ _____________________________ 

KP George, County Judge Authorized Agent – Signature  

_____________________________ _____________________________ 

Date  Authorized Agent – Printed Name 

ATTEST: _____________________________ 

Title 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Laura Richard, County Clerk  Date 

APPROVED: 

_____________________________ 
J. Stacy Slawinski, P.E., County Engineer

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that funds are available in the amount of $_______________ to 
accomplish and pay the obligation of Fort Bend County under this contract. 

____________________________________ 
Robert Ed Sturdivant, County Auditor 
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EXHIBIT A 
 



 
 

Texas Firm Registration No. F-487 
1080 Eldridge Pkwy., Suite 600  .  Houston, Texas  77077  .  713-461-9600 

 
October 22, 2024 
 
Zach Jacobson, PE, ENV SP 
Project Manager 
Binkley and Barfield | DCCM 
1710 Seamist Drive 
Houston, Texas 77008 
 
Ref: Ransom Road 
 Mobility Bond Project No: 17102 
 Precinct 1 (Fund: 2017 Mobility Bonds) 
 P.O. Number: 165854 

 
Dear Mr. Jacobson: 
 
R. G. Miller | DCCM (RGM) is requesting a contract extension for the Ransom Road: 
Mobility Bond Project No. 17102. The project is currently under construction and is 
scheduled to be completed in 2025. The request is for RGM to continue the construction 
phase services through December 31, 2025, and to complete the project.  
 
If you have any questions or require further information regarding the above, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at mrotz@dccm.com or at 281-921-8783. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mark Rotz, PE 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures 
 
MR/ 
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